Grand Junction, Colorado, January 24, 1911. The City Council of the City of Grand function convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p.m., in the City Hall, with Regular meeting Mayor Todd in the Chair. The following Commissioners, upon Roll Call call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Dovill, Holmburg. The minutes of the regular meeting Minutes of January 17th and special meeting of January 20th were read and approved. approved

The petition of J. F. Halderman, John Petetien Borschell, I. A. Bunting and others was pre to armend sented and read. The petitioners requested Ordinara 10.181. the Council to pass without alteration or submit to the qualified electors of the city a proposed ordinance amending Ordinance No. 181, passed and adopted August 30th, 1910. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the petition be granted and that the proposed ordinance submitted in said petition be passed for publication, and that the Clerk be instructed to give the proposed ordinance a proper heading. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, no; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, no. Ordinana having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication. The report of the City Colerk for the fiscal Report year ending December 31th, 1910, having been leity belence examined and found correct by the low missioner of Finance and Supplier, The was accepted moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the report be accepted and ordered placed on file. The motion carried. The report of the Commissioner of Water Report of and Dewers for the fourth quarter of 1910, having been examined and found correct Can. of Water and Sewes by the auditor, it was moved by Com-missioner Holmburg, seconded by Commisaccepted sioner Dovill, that the report ber accepted and ordered placed on file. The motion The report of the Commissioner of Health Report of ComofHeelt and Civic Beauty for the last quarter of this 1910, having been examined and approved Bearty by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, it was moved by Commissioner Scoville, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the

report be accepted and ordered placed on

374 file. The motion carried The annual report of the Plumbing Report of Inspector having been approved by the Plumbring Commissioner of Mealth and Civic Beauty, Inspetor the report was, on mation of Commissioner accepted Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbede accepted and ordered placed on file. The quarterly report of the City Health Officer having been approved by the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty, Report of City Health Officer the report was, on motion of Commissioner acapter Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, accepted and ordered placed on file. The communication of L.J. Darnell, Com. from asking Council to grant him an annual L Darnell license to conduct a shooting gallery, was referred to read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Mayor and lity ally Vedder, the communication was referred to the Mayor and City attorney. a communication from Wow a. Lynch, submitting bid for collection and disposal of garbage, was read. The special committee to whom had Report of been referred the bids for the callection and Clau. on disposal of garbage, reported that, in the judgment of the committee, the joint bid for the collection and disposal of garbage and cleaning of grease traps, was the best bid. Bids for disposal of garbage Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bid of a. C. Schwenker for the collection and disposal of garbage and the cleaning of grease traps be accepted, and that the lity attorney be instructed to draw up a contract with Mr. Schwenker for the performance of the work for nine months from February 15, 1911, for \$42500 per month. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Devill, Mation yea: Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted burnd

yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried. A proposed ordinance, entitled " An Ordina Ordinance Concerning Dalaries of City Officers and Employes, and Fixing the Amount of the Bond to be given by Each Officer and Employe," was introduced and read. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication. The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Passed for yea, the Mayor declared the motion Publication carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication. The following resolution was introduced Resolution. Whereas, on the 18th day of October, a.D. 1908,

Resolution

for Mr. Rozelle made an agreement with the leity Council of the City of Frand Junction to revise and compile the ordinances of the said city, agreeing to do the work in proper manner and to have said work of revision ready for the printer by February 1, 1909, and to receive the sum of two hundred and fifty dollars in cash, when the work was done, and in addition to said sum a safe belonging to the city; which said on the minutes of the Council, and Whereas, the City Council of said city delivered to said for It. Rozelle a safe belonging to the City, and on the said for It. Rogelle the sum of two hundred and fifty dollars as balance of compensation for the work of revising the ordinances of said city, and Whereas, the said Jon M. Rogelle has not to this day completed said work of

Resolution

revising the ordinances of said city according to the agreement made with the bity bouncil of said city; therefore, be it Resolved, by the City Council of the leity of Grand Junction that the said work should have been completed long ago; and be it further ago; and be it further Resolved, that the City Celerk be, and hereby is, instructed to notify the said Joz It. Rozelle that unless the said work is completed as called for by the contract and turned over to the leity Council within thirty days, suit will be begun to recover the money and safe heretofore given the said Joz W. Rozelle by the City of Grand Junction. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg se conded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as spead be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill yea; Holmburg yea. All the Commissioners having voted

yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted On motion of Commissioner Scoville

seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the

Council adjourned.

Charles K Holmburg Ceity Council.